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July 10, 2013

To: Members of Calgary City Council

Subject: Deficiencies in the community consultation process for Stadium Shopping
Centre Area Redevelopment Plan

Your Worship Mayor Nenshi and Members of City Council

On behalf of the residents of University Heights, their Community Association has
submitted to Council a detailed statement of our substantive and process concerns
regarding the proposed Area Redevelopment Plan (ARP) for the Stadium Shopping
Centre (SSC) site. (As you are aware, this issue is on Council’s agenda for its July 22nd
Public Hearing.) Through this present communication, we also wanted to provide you
with two written examples of our sustained, good faith but unsuccessful efforts over
the past several months to persuade City Administration to respond to our deep and
well-founded concerns about the deficiencies in the ARP community consultation
process and about the type of inappropriate high density development at SSC that it
will encourage, contrary to the Municipal Development Act of 2009.

The first attached document is our April 22" letter to Rollin Stanley, the City’s General
Manager of Planning. Having been submitted about three months ago, the letter
illustrates how long we have been expressing our concerns, and how proactive we have
tried to be. The letter reiterates our understanding that an ARP is meant to be an
unbiased public process that rigorously links the uses in a land parcel to its size and
compatibility with the surrounding community and the MDP. The letter then
respectfully requests that Mr Stanley provide oversight to the ARP process and ensure
it becomes an opportunity for informed and meaningful community engagement. In
particular, it asks the City to ensure the timely distribution of the relevant information
in its possession and require its Administration as well as the project proponent to
proactively consult and involve the community in a timely, sustained and meaningful
manner.

Because there had been suggestions that only the president and a small group of
people within the University Heights Community Association were concerned about the
density and form of the development at SSC endorsed by the ARP, in the letter to Mr.



Stanley we also outlined the results of a recent (high participation rate) opinion survey
in the community. That survey indicated that 63% were willing to support a C-C1 type
level of density with a maximum building height of up to 4 stories.(The current
shopping centre is all essential only 1 story buildings.)

The second attachment is a May 8/13 email to Desmond Bliek and Mike Brescia who
are our main contacts in the City and Western Securities for the ARP and SSC
redevelopment issues. The purpose of that email was to formally request that they
work with the University Heights Community Association “to put in place a process
where interested residents of University Heights (as the community most directly
affected by Stadium Shopping Centre redevelopment) would be able to collaborate with
City Planning and the developer to try to forge, through informed compromise, a
mutually acceptable draft of the Area Redevelopment Plan for Stadium Shopping
Centre.” The letter then offered as one option a three staged process for the proposed
collaboration based on a widely accepted legal definition of “adequate

consultation.” (ie This definition places three legal obligations on the proponent: first,
the provision of adequate information on the proposal to the affected community
being consulted; secondly, the provision of reasonable time and opportunity for the
community to develop and communicate its input/response, and thirdly, a substantive
response by the proponent that demonstrates it has given full and fair consideration to
the views and recommendations of the party consulted.)

In both cases the City recipients of these two communications acknowledged their
receipt but otherwise did not substantively respond to the messages communicated by
the Community Association. In the case of Mr Brescia of Western Securities, he rejected
our request/offer of collaboration essentially on the grounds that the two “by invitation
only” meetings with a couple of residents of each of the communities involved in the
development of the South Shaganappi Communities Area Plan of 2011 constituted
adequate pre-ARP approval consultation on SSC redevelopment with all of those
communities, including University Heights.

In short, we believe these two letters illustrate the challenges and frustrations we have
experienced in our efforts to invoke our community’s rights to “collaborative planning
processes” as stated in the Municipal Development Plan. We understandably hope City
Council will remedy this situation.

Sincerely,

Peter Khu, President
University Heights Community Association






information in its possession and require its Administration as well as the
project proponent to proactively consult and involve the community in a timely,
sustained and meaningful manner. In this letter, we are offering an alternative
approach that we believe will be constructive and effective.

We look forward to your response.

Sincerely,

University Heights Community Association Board of Directors

Peter Khy, President
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Jane MacDonald and Joanne Hunt, Secretary
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Michelle Nowak, Director
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